From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: 4/18/2011 9:10:19 PM

Subject: Fw: Revised draft letter to Chairman Issa - Please work from this clean version

Attachments: issa witness testimony 418.docx; issa witness testimony redline.docx; issa witness testimony redline
2.docx

DP

————— Original Message —--———-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 05:01 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);
Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Revised draft letter to Chairman Issa - Please work from this clean version

Lisa, please work from this clean (418) version: it adds a sentence to the end of the 1lst para

DP

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 4:4¢ PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);
Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Revised draft letter to Chairman Issa

Lisa, the enclosed draft (418) reflects additional edits to the draft your circulated, which
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